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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nancy Rock, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Adrﬁltrator@
THROUGH: MJ Geiser, Assistant Superintenden e o
THROUGH: Caitlin Santos, Director of Curriculum & Instruction@

FROM: Ranel Gandia, Student Records Manager RG
DATE: October 3, 2022
SUBJECT: Enrollment and Attendance Report Memo No. SB23-048

(Information Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

1.2 Engaged & Empowered by Learning - Attendance: Cultivate an environment where
attendance is valued, encouraged, and supported and implement a culturally integrated calendar
that is aligned across the district to increase attendance and expand options for students.

Issue Summary:

Enrollment by Site
School Current Student Attendance 21-22 September
Count Report Student Count

K3-12 K3-12 K3-12
Nunamiut School 104 65.64% 89
Tikigaq School 267 69.40% 265
Nuigsut Trapper School 163 66.37% 149
Kali School 84 82.66% 101
Alak School 167 65.50% 176
Harold Kaveolook School 67 78.60% 75
Meade River School 82 69.38% 77
Barrow High School 288 69.90% 298
Eben Hopson Middle School 245 68.03% 273
Fred Ipalook Elementary School 533 82.45% 555
KIITA Learning Community 48 76.54% 28

Total 2048 72.22% 2086

Students are counted as present during red status

Beginning in the 22/23 school year, the method for calculating the attendance was changed to
provide more accurate data. Previously, middle and high school students were considered present
if they only attended one class period. The new formulate takes into consideration how many
periods students are attending. C&I continues to remind administrators and staff of the
importance of submitting daily attendance for accurate reporting.
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